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Memo

Date: Monday, October 2, 2023
To: Parishes, chancery staff and clergy
From: Francesca Lupinetti, programs and support services marketing

specialist, Office of Mission Advancement

Re: Updated Second Collection 2024 calendar

Due to the 2024 Archbishop’s Annual Appeal Collection Weekend taking
place on February 3 and 4th, the Second Collection date for Black and
Indian Missions will be February 10 and 11th.

You may find an updated 2024 Second Collections schedule here.

Please reach out to me at 404-920-7680 or flupinetti@warchatl.com if you
have any questions or need support.



https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farchatl.com%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F09%2Fsecond-collection-schedule-2024.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cflupinetti%40archatl.com%7C5a485e4a45a44c1d052908dbc02fa54c%7Cf11e86a55b3c46ac8964e581b7a78789%7C0%7C0%7C638315083121745332%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oyAJmDpvNbkioRdMRSq5Eha5BlRCjTp5OxZxzLnPoAs%3D&reserved=0
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